

---

## Licensing and Regulatory Committee

---

### Time and Date

9.30 am on Tuesday, 15th March, 2022

### Place

Council Chamber - Council House

Please note that in line with current Government and City Council guidelines in relation to Covid, there will be reduced public access to the meeting to manage numbers attending safely. If you wish to attend in person, please contact the Governance Services Officers indicated at the end of the agenda.

---

### Public Business

1. **Apologies**

2. **Declarations of Interest**

3. **Minutes** (Pages 1 - 2)

To agree the minutes of the Committee meeting held on 15 February 2022

4. **Exclusion of Press and Public**

To consider whether to exclude the press and public for the items of private business for the reasons shown in the reports.

5. **Outstanding Issues Report**

There are no outstanding issues to report.

6. **Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved**

### Private Business

7. **Applications for the Grant/Suitability to hold Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Drivers' Licences**

Reports of the Director of Street Scene & Regulatory Service on the following:  
(Listing Officer: Mick Coggins – tel: 024 7697 1998)

7.1 Review of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence (Pages 3 - 24)

7.2 Application for Grant of a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence (Pages 25 - 42)

- 7.3 Review of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence (Pages 43 - 112)
- 7.4 Application for Grant of a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence (Pages 113 - 126)
- 8. **Any other items of private business which the Chair decides to take as matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved**

---

Julie Newman, Director of Law and Governance, Council House, Coventry

Monday, 7 March 2022

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Usha Patel, [usha.patel@coventry.gov.uk](mailto:usha.patel@coventry.gov.uk)

Membership: Councillors F Abbott, L Bigham, J Birdi, J Clifford, B Gittins, G Hayre, J Innes, S Keough, R Lakha, G Ridley, R Simpson, R Thay (Deputy Chair), C Thomas (Chair) and S Walsh

### **Public Access**

Please note that in line with current Government and City Council Covid guidelines, there will be limited public access to the meeting to manage numbers attending safely.

Any member of the public who would like to attend the meeting in person is required to contact the officer below in advance of the meeting regarding arrangements for public attendance. A guide to attending public meeting can be found here:

<https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings>

**Usha Patel**  
**[usha.patel@coventry.gov.uk](mailto:usha.patel@coventry.gov.uk)**